
VA-220218 Network Infrastructure Cabling Services Renewal Notice 2026

From Mones, Mary (VITA) <mones@ita.virginia.gov>
on behalf of
SCMInfo (VITA) <SCMinfo@ita.virginia.gov>

Date Tue 11/25/2025 11:23 AM

To danvan@tsva.net <danvan@tsva.net>; j.lentini@azoncox.com <j.lentini@azoncox.com>; Richard Roskopf <rroskopf@discorp.com>; jbruce@xpress-tek.com <jbruce@xpress-tek.com>; Patrick Edwards <pedwards@iberplusinc.com>; Harper, Bradley - CO <bradley.harper@escom.com>; pmsey@nfinitytech.com <pmsey@nfinitytech.com>; vitarequest@ayeronecorp.com <vitarequest@ayeronecorp.com>; jdore@so1.com <jdore@so1.com>; twerner@so1.com <twerner@so1.com>; bryant.childress@nstrata.com <bryant.childress@nstrata.com>; courtney.erb@nstrata.com <courtney.erb@nstrata.com>; mke.fagan@nstrata.com <mke.fagan@nstrata.com>; M tch.Keeler@nstrata.com <M tch.Keeler@nstrata.com>; m sby@lexus-group.net <m sby@lexus-group.net>; bd@lexus-group.net <bd@lexus-group.net>; M rsha Walker <m alker@eamns.com>; Bob Briggs <bob@ricitycom.com>

Bcc Wite, Larry (VITA) <Larry.Wite@ita.virginia.gov>; Leslie, Doug (VITA) <Doug.Leslie@ita.virginia.gov>

Dear Supplier,

In accordance with Section 3.A ("Term and Termination") of the above-referenced contract, the Virginia Information Technologies Agency is exercising its option to renew the contract for the next available annual renewal period as outlined in your agreement.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact SCM

The contract expiration date is now June 30, 2027.

Contracts covered under this renewal notice:

VA-220218-ATSI
VA-220218-BACO
VA-220218-CDIS
VA-220218-EXPR
VA-220218-FPI
VA-220218-IESC
VA-220218-LOE
VA-220218-MO
VA-220218-N100
VA-220218-NFNT
VA-220218-PLEX
VA-220218-SNSI
VA-220218-TCC

This email serves as your renewal. Please reply to confirm receipt.

Supply Chain Management

Virginia IT Agency (VITA)

Connecting - Protecting - Innovating

SCM_nfo@vita.virginia.gov